
Page  I of 3 

Catherine Potts /003Yq - -PI( 
From: Catherine Potts 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Paul Lowery 
cc: Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

Wednesday, July 07,2010 12:44 PM 

Per this ernail. the requested changes below have been made and a new CASR has been printed for the docket. 

'Thanks, 
Cothi POIIS 
Office of Cnmmission Clerk 
850-41 3-62 IO 
capotrs@psc.stote.fl.us 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:lO AM 
To: Paul Lowery 
Cc: Catherine Potts 
Subjeb: RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

Yes. the suffix will be changed t o  T P  since w e  a r e  odding t h e  IXC information. W e  will olso 

add pray mod B. 13. b. 

L e t  me know if you find anything else t h a t  should be changed. Thanks. Paul! 

Dorothy 

From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:58 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

Do w e  chonge t i t l e  t o  Tp1 

Also. rest  looks fine. 

Thanks! 

Paul 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

7nm I o 



Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:47 AM 
TO: Paul Lowery 
Cc: Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100344-M Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

Good morning. Paul. 

W e  will odd TJ785 t o  Docket 1003W-TX per your request below 

'Please confirm t h a t  you would like the  docket t i t l e  chonged to: 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ785 and CLEC Certificate 
No. 8360 from Spectrotel, Inc. to Spectrotel, Inc. d/b/a OneTouch Communications d/b/a 
Touch Base Communications, effective July 2,2010. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mrnosco 
ChitfDcputy Cortrnrission Clerfc 
Florid1 Public Service Catrtrtris.~ion 
Ofice a f Coiir~i~issiai~ clerk 
'95USn-4 73-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:40 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts 
Subject: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

P e r  this e-moil, can w e  add the  IXC (TJ785) t o  Docket no. I003W-TX? 

Also. do w e  need t o  change t i t l e  t o  1003W-Tp? 

Thonk you! 

Foul €r ic  Lowery  
Economic Analyst 
Division o f  Reguloiory Anolysis 
Florida 'Public Service Commission 
850-413-6672 

7/1/2010 



From: Sharon Thomas [mailto:sthomas@tminc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06,2010 5:Ol PM 
To: Paul Lowery 
Subject. RE: Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

Hi Paul -they would like the d/b/a's added for both the CLEC and IXC authorities 
Thanks, 

Sfiarorr Cnomas 
Consultant 
Technologies Management, Inc 
(407) 740-3031 -Direct 
(407) 740-0613 -Fax 

From: Paul Lowery [mailto:PLowery@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 4:55 PM 
To: sthomas@tminc.com 
Subjed. Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change 

Good afternoon Ms. Thomas. 

I'm working on the name update and have a question for you. Did your client want just the 
CLEC name updated or the CLEC and the IXC? 

Thank you! 

Paul Eric Lowery 
Economic Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6672 

7/3/20 IO 


